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Dear Mrs. Ma,
Re: Subcommittee on Summary Disposal of Complaints (Solicitors) Rules under
LN No. 251 of 2003 (“the Rules™)
Thank you for your letter dated 6 January.
On behalf of the Law Society I confirm:
(a) - that the objective of introducing the Rules is to provide an alternative procedure
to that of a hearing before a Solicitors’ Disciplinary Tribunal that will be more
expeditious and more cost effective than a full disciplinary hearing.
The Law Society’s policy in determining whether a complaint is appropriate for
disciplinary proceedings to be brought in accordance with the above Rules will be
that the complaint is of sufficient gravity in all the circumstances to warrant a
submission to the Tribunal Convenor of the Solicitors’ Disciplinary Tribunal Panel.
eef2
President Vice-Presidents Council Members Secretary General
Ip Shing Hing  Anson K.C. Kan Denis G. Brock Andrew Jeffries Kenneth S.Y. Ng Cecilia K.W. Wong Patrick R. Moss
Michael J. Lintern-Smith ~ Anthony W.K. Chow  Alex T.H. Lai Timothy C. Parkes  Dieter L.T. Yih
Junius K.Y. Ho Amy Y.K. Liu Sylvia W.Y. Siu
Lester G. Huang Peter C.L. Lo Herbert H.K. Tsoi
Stephen W.S. Hung Billy W.Y. Ma Wong Kwai Huen

Incorporated with limited liability



The Law Society of Hong Kong

Mrs Percy Ma
Legislative Council
6™ January 2004

-2-
(b) that the present practice to dispose of trivial breaches by way of issue of letters of
regret or disapproval will continue and that the summary disposal of complaints
procedures will not be invoked for such cases.

I hope that this will clarify the position for the subcommittee.

Yours sincerely,

.LMPM.

Patrick Moss
Secretary General



